State of California, County of Siskiyou Board of Supervisors Minutes, October 17, 2023

The Honorable Board of Supervisors of Siskiyou County, California, met in regular session this 17th day of October 2023; there being present Supervisors Brandon Criss, Michael N. Kobseff, Nancy Ogren, Ray A. Haupt and Ed Valenzuela, County Administrator Angela Davis, County Counsel Natalie E. Reed and County Clerk and ex-Officio Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Laura Bynum by Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Valenzuela. Pursuant to AB23, the Clerk announced that the Board members receive no additional compensation for sitting as members of the Siskiyou County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, County Service Area 4 and In Home Supportive Services Public Authority. Deputy County Administrator Elizabeth Nielsen led in the salute to the flag of the United States of America.

Invocation - Siskiyou County Sheriff Chaplain Keith Bradley provided an invocation.

Presentations from the Public

Participation in presentations from the public was facilitated via teleconference phone /ZOOM.

Caller California Department of Insurance (CDI) representative provided an overview of various CDI programs that are available to the public and offered assistance to anyone interested.

Consent Agenda – Approved.

At Supervisor Ogren's request, item 5E, Behavioral Health's contract with Yreka Police Department to provide a Homeless Liaison Officer and associated services, was pulled from the consent agenda for discussion.

It was moved by Supervisor Kobseff, seconded by Supervisor Criss and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES, that the following consent agenda is approved, and the Chair and/or clerk authorized to execute/record any necessary documents:

Auditor-Controller

Approve the Certification of Maintenance of Effort for Proposition 172 Public Safety funding for the 2023/24 fiscal year and authorize the Auditor-Controller to sign the certification.

County Administration

Authorize the County Administrator, or their designee, to enter into agreements (templates attached) as required when the County is considering the sale or purchase of property. All other requirements associated with the County selling or purchasing property will be performed consistent with County and State Code.

District Attorney

Authorize the District Attorney's Office to apply for, accept and manage the County Victim Services (XC) Program grant in the amount of \$136,847 from 1/1/24 to 12/31/24. The Board of Supervisors adopt and sign the attached Resolution 23-183. Authorize Auditor-Controller to establish appropriations for County Victim Services (XC) Program Grant.

General County Fire

Adopt the attached Resolution 23-184, and authorize County Fire Warden Darryl A. Laws to execute the VFA Agreement in the amount of \$17,822.43.

Health and Human Services - Behavioral Health Division

Approve and authorize the Chair to sign the Contract for Services between Siskiyou County Health & Human Services Agency, Behavioral Health Division, and Redwood Institute of Social Reseach, LLC., for the term April 1, 2023 to June 30, 2025.

Consent Agenda – (continued)

Health and Human Services - Behavioral Health Division

Approve and authorize the Chair to sign the Contract for Services between Siskiyou County Health & Human Services Agency, Behavioral Health Division, and Advocates for Human Potential, for the term of September 15, 2021 to June 30, 2025.

Health and Human Services - Public Health Division

Approve and authorize the Chair to sign the Siskiyou County Health & Human Services Agency – Public Health Division and Social Services Division First Addendum to the CalWORKs MOU Home Visiting Program (HVP) Initiative sub-award and sub-recipient agreement for the amount not to exceed \$441,646.00, for the term of the agreement through June 30, 2024.

Health and Human Services - Public Health Division

Allow the Board Chair to sign the Contractors Certification Clauses (CCC 04/2017) form for the CDPH Career Ladder Grant Agreement #22-11325.

Health and Human Services - Social Services Division

Approve and Chair sign the Contract between the Siskiyou County Health and Human Services Agency and Social Change Parnters, LLC in the amount of \$125,000.00 for the full of October 3, 2023 through June 30, 2024.

Office of Emergency Services

Approve the Resolution 23-185 as written and authorize the Chair to sign.

Public Works - Road Department

Approve and sign fourth addendum with Pace Engineering, Inc. and Siskiyou County Public Works to provide Municipal Engineering Services for Siskiyou County.

Public Works - Road Department

Accept the increases and decreases to the above Fund Balance Restricted accounts (required by the State of California Department of Conservation Mining and Reclamation to assume costs of reclamation).

Sheriff

Approve the Sheriff to sign the Memorandum of Understanding and execute the functions outlined within.

Transfer of Funds - Courthouse & Grounds - \$31,800. Resolution 23-186 adopted.

Transfer of Funds - Solid Waste Disposal - \$8,486. Resolution 23-187 adopted.

Transfer of Funds - Road Department - \$99,597.21. Resolution 23-188 adopted.

Transfer of Funds - Information Technology - \$226,088. Resolution 23-189 adopted.

Health and Human Services - Behavioral Health Division - Approve FY 23/24 contract with Yreka Police Department for City of Yreka to provide a Homeless Liaison Officer and associated services, in an amount not to exceed \$160,000. Approved.

This item was pulled from the consent agenda at Supervisor Ogren's request. Supervisor Ogren requested additional information regarding the contract.

Health and Human Services Agency Director Sarah Collard appeared before the Board, providing an overview of efforts made to work with the City of Yreka Police Department for a Homeless Liaison to provide outreach and other services to the unhoused population in Yreka. Ms. Collard additionally provided an overview of grant funding resources to facilitate the contract.

Brief discussion followed between members of the Board and Ms. Collard regarding the benefits of the Homeless Liaison position and the need to develop a similar position in South County.

Health and Human Services - Behavioral Health Division – *(continued)*

It was moved by Supervisor Ogren, seconded by Supervisor Valenzuela and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES to approve and authorize the Chair to sign the MOU between Siskiyou County Health & Human Services Agency and the City of Yreka for the term July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.

Community Development - Discussion, direction and possible action re request to reaffirm Proclamation of Local Health Emergency by the County Health Officer for the Happy Camp Fire Complex. Local Emergency Proclamation extended.

Community Development Director Rick Dean appeared before the Board, requesting that the Emergency Proclamation be continued for an additional 30 days in order to allow for hazardous material removal in the area affected by the wildfire complex.

Supervisor Haupt advised of the need for the Proclamation to be stronger with respect to addressing poor air quality from the local wildfires.

It was moved by Supervisor Haupt, seconded by Supervisor Kobseff and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES, to re-affirm for approval the subject proclamation of local health emergency by the County Health Officer associated with the health and safety issues caused by the destruction of structures from the 2023 Happy Camp wildland fires.

Board of Supervisors' Requests - Board of Supervisors - Review status of local emergency related to the Head Fire, persistent drought, extreme heat and Red Flag Warnings declared by the Director of Emergency Services on August 23, 2023; action to extend or terminate local emergency. Local emergency terminated.

Office of Emergency Services Director Bryan Schenone appeared before the Board, advising that the local emergency could be terminated.

Following brief discussion between members of the Board and Mr. Schenone regarding efforts being made to draft a Proclamation related to potential flooding in wildfire/burned areas, it was moved by Supervisor Haupt, seconded by Supervisor Ogren and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES, to terminate the local emergency related to the Head Fire, persistent drought, extreme heat and Red Flag Warnings declared by the Director of Emergency Services.

Board of Supervisors' Requests - Board of Supervisors - Review status of local emergency related to tropical storm Hilary and localized flooding in the 2023 active burn scar and McKinney Fire burn scar declared by the Director of Emergency Services on August 23, 2023; action to extend or terminate local emergency. Local emergency terminated.

Office of Emergency Services Director Bryan Schenone appeared before the Board, advising that the local emergency could be terminated.

It was moved by Supervisor Haupt, seconded by Supervisor Ogren and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES, to terminate the local emergency related to tropical storm Hilary and localized flooding in the 2023 active burn scar and McKinney Fire burn scar declared by the Director of Emergency Services.

Board of Supervisors' Requests - Board of Supervisors - Review status of local emergency related to the proliferation of illegal cannabis cultivation as declared by Resolution 20-18, adopted on January 21, 2020; action to extend or terminate local emergency. Local emergency extended.

Audience member Jay Martin appeared before the Board, presenting and summarizing a one-page newspaper story from 2013 regarding the Discovery Channel's Weed Country program. Mr. Martin shared concerns regarding the growing illegal cannabis cultivation and suggested County permitting that could bring in substantial revenue.

Board of Supervisors' Requests - Board of Supervisors – *(continued)*

Following discussion between members of the Board regarding the County's prohibition of commercial cannabis cultivation, the need for a Sheriff's presentation/update regarding cannabis cultivation in the County and the need to update the statistics in the Proclamation, it was moved by Supervisor Criss, seconded by Supervisor Kobseff and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES, to extend the local emergency related to the proliferation of illegal cannabis cultivation.

Board of Supervisors' Requests - Board of Supervisors - Review status of local emergency related to McKinney Fire burn scar and debris flows declared by the Director of Emergency Services; action to extend or terminate local emergency. Local emergency terminated.

Office of Emergency Services Director Bryan Schenone appeared before the Board, advising that the local emergency could be terminated.

It was moved by Supervisor Haupt, seconded by Supervisor Kobseff and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES, to terminate the local emergency related to McKinney Fire burn scar and debris flows.

Appointments - County Clerk - Appointment of one member to the unscheduled vacancy on the Local Child Care Planning Council, for a term ending February 28, 2025. Tiffany Elliott appointed.

Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham provided an overview of the request, advising that the Clerk's Office received a letter of interest and approval from the Local Child Care Planning Council (LPC) to appoint Tiffany Elliott as a Provider.

It was moved by Supervisor Valenzuela, seconded by Supervisor Criss and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES, to appoint Tiffany Elliott to the unscheduled vacancy on the Local Child Care Planning Council, for a term ending February 28, 2025.

Appointments - County Clerk/Board of Supervisors - Appointment of one Delegate and an Alternate from the Board of Supervisors, to the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Board of Directors for the 2023/2024 Association year. Supervisor Valenzuela appointed Delegate; Supervisor Criss appointed Alternate to the CSAC Board of Directors for 2023/2024.

Following an overview of the request from Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham and brief discussion regarding Supervisor Valenzuela's time as CSAC President for 2022-2023, it was moved by Supervisor Kobseff, seconded by Supervisor Haupt to appoint Supervisor Valenzuela as Delegate and Supervisor Criss as Alternate to the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Board of Directors for 2023/2024.

Minute Approval - September 26 and October 3, 2023. Approved.

It was moved by Supervisor Valenzuela, seconded by Supervisor Haupt and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES to approve the September 26, 2023 minutes as presented.

Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham advised of the need to change 'County Counsel Natalie E. Reed' to 'Assistant County Counsel William Carroll' in the October 3, 2023 minutes header paragraph as Ms. Reed was absent.

It was moved by Supervisor Kobseff, seconded by Supervisor Ogren and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES to approve the October 3, 2023 minutes, as corrected above.

Public Hearings - County Administration – Personnel - Public hearing for the second reading of an Ordinance amending Section 2-6.10(a) of Chapter 6 of Title 2 of the Siskiyou County Code regarding salary and benefits for the Siskiyou County Board of Supervisors. First reading approved; public hearing for the second reading continued to November 7, 2023.

This was the time set for a public hearing for the second reading of an Ordinance amending Section 2-6.10(a) of Chapter 6 of Title 2 of the Siskiyou County Code regarding salary and benefits for the Siskiyou County Board of Supervisors, having been introduced on September 19, 2023. Continued...

Public Hearings - County Administration – Personnel – *(continued)*

Chair Valenzuela opened the public hearing.

County Administrator Angela Davis provided an overview of the request, advising of the need to revise the salary amount listed in the original draft Ordinance from \$44,478.60 to \$44,526.46. Ms. Davis requested that this item be consider a first reading of the draft Ordinance rather than a second reading.

In response to Chair Valenzuela, Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham advised that the Clerk's Office had not received any correspondence related to this item.

There were no public comments received.

Brief discussion followed between members of the Board, Ms. Davis and Ms. Winningham regarding the next available regular Board meeting date to continue the public hearing for the second reading.

It was moved by Supervisor Valenzuela, seconded by Supervisor Haupt and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES to approve the first reading of the modifications on the attached Board of Supervisors Salary and Benefits ordinance and direct the Clerk of the Board to set a second reading and continued public hearing on November 7, 2023.

Public Hearings - Community Development - Public hearing to consider the first reading of an Ordinance reclassifying land northeast of the City of Weed from Neighborhood Commercial (C-U) and Rural Residential (R-R) to Heavy Industrial (M-H) on APNs: 020-470-360, 020-470-400, and 020-470-420; Township 42 North, Range 4 West, Section 31, MDB&M, for the Ward Zone Change Project Z-22-03. First reading approved; public hearing for the second reading continued to November 7, 2023.

This was the time set for a public hearing to consider the first reading of an Ordinance reclassifying land northeast of the City of Weed from Neighborhood Commercial (C-U) and Rural Residential (R-R) to Heavy Industrial (M-H) on APNs: 020-470-360, 020-470-400, and 020-470-420; Township 42 North, Range 4 West, Section 31, MDB&M, for the Ward Zone Change Project Z-22-03.

Chair Valenzuela opened the public hearing.

Planning Director Hailey Lang appeared before the Board, providing an overview of the zone change project to go from Neighborhood Commercial Rural Residential to Heavy Industrial zoning. Ms. Lang recommended approval to change the zoning to Heavy Industrial, versus Light Industrial, due to the activities that have been taking place on the property historically.

In response to Chair Valenzuela, Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham advised that the Clerk's Office had not received any correspondence related to this item.

There were no public comments received.

Discussion followed between members of the Board and Ms. Lang regarding the rules/regulations regarding dust abatement, a letter of opposition from a neighboring property received by the Planning Department prior to the public hearing, the existing activities taking place on the property and the need for a Use Permit should the uses and operations on the property be expanded or the property sold to another party.

Supervisor Haupt requested that the Siskiyou County Air Pollution Control District be consulted regarding dust abatement and related enforcement.

It was moved by Supervisor Kobseff, seconded by Supervisor Haupt and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Criss, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES to introduce, waive, and approve the first reading of the proposed Ward rezoning to amend Zoning District Map 10-6.205-412; and direct the Clerk to schedule a continued public hearing on adoption of the CEQA exemption and a second reading of the ordinance amending Zoning District Map 10-6.205-412 on November 7, 2023.

Volume 78 248 October 17, 2023

Public Hearings - Community Development - Public hearing to consider two Resolutions approving the rescission and re-entry of existing Williamson Act contracts and approving an amendment to an existing Agricultural Preserve and finding the project exempt from CEQA under Application APA-23-11 for the Truax Project, located east of the community of Macdoel CA. Resolutions 23-190 (amend) and 23-191 (rescind) adopted.

Supervisor Criss recused himself from consideration of this item and left the Board Chambers.

This was the time set for a public hearing to consider two Resolutions approving the rescission and re-entry of existing Williamson Act contracts and approving an amendment to an existing Agricultural Preserve and finding the project exempt from CEQA under Application APA-23-11 for the Truax Project, located east of the community of Macdoel CA.

Chair Valenzuela opened the public hearing.

Associate Planner Bernadette Cizin appeared before the Board, providing an overview of the request to approve amendment to an existing Agricultural Preserve and rescind and re-enter a Williamson Act contract in order to facilitate a boundary line adjustment between two parcels within two separate Williamson Act contracts.

In response to Chair Valenzuela, Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham advised that the Clerk's Office had not received any correspondence related to this item.

There being no public comments received, the public hearing was declared closed.

It was moved by Supervisor Kobseff, seconded by Supervisor Ogren and carried, following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES and Supervisor Criss RECUSED to Determine the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15317, Open Space Easements or Contracts; and adopt the attached Resolution 23-190 approving the amendment of the existing Agricultural Preserve and establish a new Agricultural Preserve and adopt the attached Resolution 23-191 approving the rescission & reentry of the applicable Williamson Act contract.

Public Hearings - Community Development - Public hearing to consider Resolution directing staff to issue a Notice of Non-Renewal for properties under Williamson Act Contract Nos. 22006(APN 014-210-140), 22011(APN 038-010-100), 78019(APN 031-250-020), 72059(APN 010-140-450), 04002(APN 022-200-460), 08005(APN 031-540-210), 72021(APN 014-361-060), 83008(APN 022-200-360), 97001(APN 022-050-360) and 72025(APNs 013-220-010, 014-310-010, 014-210-150, 014-210-170, 014-210-110, 014-210-130, 014-310-060, 023-201-140 and 023-201-300) for Project AGN-23-01. Resolution 23-192 adopted.

This was the time set for a public hearing to consider Resolution directing staff to issue a Notice of Non-Renewal for properties under Williamson Act Contract Nos. 22006(APN 014-210-140), 22011(APN 038-010-100), 78019(APN 031-250-020), 72059(APN 010-140-450), 04002(APN 022-200-460), 08005(APN 031-540-210), 72021(APN 014-361-060), 83008(APN 022-200-360), 97001(APN 022-050-360) and 72025(APNs 013-220-010, 014-310-010, 014-210-150, 014-210-170, 014-210-110, 014-210-130, 014-310-060, 023-201-140 and 023-201-300) for Project AGN-23-01.

Supervisor Criss was recused from consideration of this item and remained outside the Board Chambers.

Chair Valenzuela opened the public hearing.

Associate Planner Bernadette Cizin appeared before the Board, providing an overview of the request to issue Notices of Non-renewal of certain properties under Williamson Act (WA) contracts, including various reasons for the request (i.e. substandard parcel size, no commercial agriculture use taking place or a portion of a legal parcel within a contract).

In response to Chair Valenzuela, Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham advised that the Clerk's Office received two pieces of correspondence from Williamson Act contract holder James Hawkinson that were forwarded from the Planning Division.

Public Hearings - Community Development – *(continued)*

Audience member James Hawkinson appeared before the Board, sharing concerns regarding the process to bring his property into WA contract compliance by applying for a new WA contract. Mr. Hawkinson additionally advised of possibly purchasing another parcel and requested that the County not issue a Notice of Non-renewal for his portion of WA contract for another year.

Discussion followed between members of the Board, Ms. Cizin and Planning Director Hailey Lang regarding the County's WA contract Guidelines, permissible compatible uses, the new WA contract process and associated Planning fees, Planning's unknowns related to the possible parcel purchase as qualified for WA/Agricultural Preserve and the potential monetary impact of non-renewal of WA contract by increasing property taxes annually.

In response to Supervisor Haupt, Ms. Cizin detailed the location of various parcels that a Notice of Non-renewal were being requested.

In response to Supervisor Haupt, Assistant County Counsel William Carroll summarized the process for creating the Resolution to issue Notice of Non-renewal and property owners' notification and due process with regard to appealing or sharing concerns regarding the request to Non-renew.

Further discussion followed regarding the Planning Division's review of various WA contracts and participant surveys for compliance with WA Guidelines, the reason for requiring single WA contract holders versus multiple properties/owners in one WA contract, a Notice of Non-renewal that could impact multiple property owners and Planning's encouragement to WA contract property owners to come into compliance.

It was moved by Supervisor Haupt and seconded by Supervisor Kobseff to adopt the Resolution directing staff to issue a Notice of Non-Renewal to Williamson Act Contracts No. 22006, 22011, 78019, 72059, 04002, 08005, 72021, 83008, 97001, and 72025 and hereby taking the following actions: The Board of Supervisors determine that the property issuance of Non-Renewals of Williamson Act contracts is categorically exempt under Section 15317 of the CEQA Guidelines; and authorize staff to process the Notice of Non-Renewals with the Hawkinson parcel removed from Contract No. 72025's Non-Renewal request. Following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES and Supervisor Criss RECUSED the motion to adopt Resolution 23-192 carried.

It was moved by Supervisor Kobseff and seconded by Supervisor Haupt to approve the request to extend for one year, the Hawkinson parcel and not issue a Notice of Non-Renewal at this time.

Discussion followed between members of the Board and County Counsel Natalie E. Reed regarding the need for Planning to review the Hawkinson's possible purchase of another property for WA qualifications and to remove reference to the Hawkinson parcel from the Resolution adopted in the previous motion.

The Chair called for the question and following a roll call vote with Supervisors Haupt, Kobseff, Ogren and Valenzuela voting YES and Supervisor Criss RECUSED the motion carried.

Public Hearings - Community Development - Continued public hearing for discussion, direction and possible action re presentation of a vacation rental analysis report and identified policy recommendations. Continued to November 14, 2023.

This was the time set for a continued public hearing for discussion, direction and possible action re presentation of a vacation rental analysis report and identified policy recommendations, having been continued from September 5, 2023.

Supervisor Criss was recused from consideration of this item and remained outside of the Board Chambers.

Chair Valenzuela advised that this public hearing item was continued to November 14, 2023 at the request of the Community Development Department.

Supervisor Criss returned to the Board Chambers.

Closed Session - Conference with legal counsel, existing litigation pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(d)(1), two cases, commenced at 10:15 a.m., concluded at 11:20a.m., with action taken.

Report On Closed Session

County Counsel Natalie E. Reed announced that closed session concluded at 11:20 a.m., with the following reportable action taken.

With regard to item 14B, Conference with legal counsel, existing litigation pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(d)(1), name of case: A.E. v. Siskiyou County Health & Human Services Agency - Social Services Division, Siskiyou County Superior Court, Case No. 23CV10667, Ms. Reed advised that it was moved by Supervisor Kobseff and seconded by Supervisor Criss to authorize defense of the suit and retain outside counsel Prentice Long to represent the County in the matter and the vote was a unanimous YES.

Board and Staff Reports

County Administrator Angela Davis reminded the Board that letters pertaining to recent legislation that was signed by the Governor were being sent out.

Supervisor Criss reported on a recent Modoc Tribe in Oklahoma Run Event, thanking the Road Department for their efforts to repair local roads and a Volcanic Legacy Byway meeting. Supervisor Criss additionally advised of his attendance for Klamath Project Endangered Species Act (ESA) consultations online, an OreCal RC&D meeting, a State Water Board hearing related to Scott and Shasta curtailments and a League of Local Agencies (LOLA) meeting. Supervisor Criss advised this his son won a belt buckle from the Tulelake Butter Valley Fair for the carcass contest award.

Supervisor Ogren advised of her attendance for a California Wildfire and Forest Resilience Task Force meeting, a Siskiyou Firesafe Council meeting and a Conservative Republican luncheon. Supervisor Ogren additionally advised of saying goodbye to outgoing Klamath National Forest Supervisor Rachel Smith and of an upcoming North Coast Resource Partnership meeting in Eureka.

Supervisor Haupt advised of his attendance for water tours with the Secretary of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), a meeting with the Modoc Tribe in Oklahoma, an Etna Future Farmers of America (FFA) dinner and auction, a Conservative Republican Womens forum and a meeting with Shasta Nation representatives and Ruffey Rancheria representatives.

Supervisor Kobseff advised of his attendance for water tours with the Secretary of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), a Local Transportation Commission (LTC) meeting and the Klamath Project Endangered Species Act (ESA) consultations online/ZOOM. Supervisor Kobseff requested follow up regarding an update on the County's gold display, an Assessor's report regarding the Williamson Act contract program and an update regarding local airports.

Supervisor Valenzuela reported on his attendance for a California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Executive Committee Retreat in Riverside CA and advised of his attendance at a Local Transportation Commission (LTC) meeting.

Adjournment - There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, the meeting was adjourned.

Attest: Laura Bynum, County Clerk	Ed Valenzuela, Chair
By:	

Volume 78 251 October 17, 2023